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Dbdge, Tamara

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 5:24 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara; Paczuski, Konrad; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Ames, Kyle - DOA <Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 5:18 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Ames, Kyle - DOA
<Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Medicaid Community Health Benefit
Tracking Code: BB0308

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Ames, Kyle

Phone: (608) 266-2214
E-mail: kyle.ames(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 435
Agency Number: 435
Priority: Low

Intent:

Under s. 49.45 and 49.46, add a benefit that provides Medicaid reimbursement for non-medical
services connected to health determinants. Services include access to healthy food, safe housing,
and sanctuary. The services need not be provided by healthcare providers. Authorize the
Medicaid program to reimburse the types of services described above, if federal funding
approval is obtained. Authorize DHS to seck any necessary federal Medicaid state plan
amendments or waivers. The language should not restrict the Department in providing the
services either through managed care or fee for service. Exempt this new language from the
requirements under $.20.940 and s. 49.45(2t).

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us




-

State of Wisconsin
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE

DOA.......Ames, BB0308 - Medicaid community health benefit

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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AN ACT ; relating to: the budge‘r@

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

: MEDICAL ASSISTANCE
ThlS b111 includes services that contribute to the determinants of health as a

* benefit under the Medical Assistance program regardless of whether the services are

provided by a health care provider. Those services must include access to healthy
food, safe housing, and sanctuary. DHS is required to seek any necessary state plan
amendment or request any waiver of federal Medicaid 1aw to provide the benefit but
is not required to provided the services as a Medical Assistance benefit if the federal
department of health and human serv1ces does not provide federal financial
participation for the services.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: :

SECTION 1. 49.46 (2) (b) 21. of the statutes is created to read:

: s
- % 49.46 (2) (b) 21. Subject to par. (bv), norxﬁ&\a&edical services that contribute to the

determinants of health.
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/ SECTION 2
SECTION 2. 49.46 (2) (bv) of the statu}es is created to read:

3449.46 (2) (bv) Services under par. (b) 21. that contribute to the determinants
of health shall include access to healthy food, safe hOusing, and sanctuary and do not
need to be provided by a health care providedjr 132)( be covered under the Medical
Assistance program under this subéhapter. The department shall seek any
necessary state plan amendment or request any waiver of federal Medicaid law to
implement this paraig'raph. Aﬁy state plan amendmenl:}r waiver request under this
paragraph is not required to comply with s. 207940 or%49.45 ?21:). The department
is not required to provided the services under this paragraph as a benefit under the
Medical As‘sistance program if the federal department of health and human services
does not provide federal financial participation for the services under this
paragraph.

(END)
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From:
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To:

Cc:
Subject:

© Tami:

Ames, Kyle - DOA

Monday, February 18, 2019 5:57 PM
Dodge, Tamara

Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA
1885/P1

Please shorten the paragraph to read:

49.46 (2) (bv) Services under par. (b) 21, as identified by the Department. The department shall seek any
necessary state plan amendment or request any waiver of federal Medicaid law to

implement this paragraph. Any state plan amendment or waiver request under this

paragraph is not required to comply with s. 20.940 or 49.45 (2t). The department is

not required to provided the services under this paragraph as a benefit under the

Medical Assistance program if the federal department of health and human services

does not provide federal financial participation for the services under this

paragraph.’

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kyle

DCPM'IHENT OF )
ADMINISTRATION

>,

KYLE AMES | Executive Budget and Policy Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov

Main: (608) 266-2214 |
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Analysis by the Législative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
EDICAL ASSISTANCE

1. Services that contribute tp determinants of health

This bill includes services'that contrlbute to the determinants of health as a
benefit under the Medical Assistance programgegardless of whether the services are).
~=(provided by a health care provideiy{Those services must.include access to healthy 32%
—e_..{f00d, safe housing, and sanctuary. DHSis requlred to seek any necessary state plan
amendment or request any waiver of federal Medicaid law to provide the benefit but
is not required to provided the services as a Medical Assistance benefit if the federal
Department of Health and Human Services does not provide federal financial
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
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 49.46 (2) (b) 21. of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 1

49.46 (2) (b) 21. Subject to par. (bv), nonmedical services that contribute to the
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determinants of health.

those

SECTION 2. 49.46 (2) (bv) of the statutes is created to read;

49, 46 (2) (bv) AServmes under par (b) 21. that contribute to the determinants

T

_Assistance “program under this subchapwhe department shall seek any

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
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

1. Services that contribute to determinants of health

This bill includes services, as determined by DHS, that contribute to the
determinants of health as a benefit under the Medical Assistance program. DHS is
required to seek any necessary state plan amendment or request any waiver of
federal Medicaid law to provide the benefit but is not required to provided the
services as a Medical Assistance benefit if the federal Department of Health and
Human Services does not provide federal financial participation for the services.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: '

SECTION 1. 49.46 (2) (b) 21. of the statutes is created to read:
49.46 (2) (b) 21. Subject to par. (bv), nonmedical services that contribute to the

determinants of health.
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SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 49.46 (2) (bv) of the statutes is created to read:
49.46 (2) (bv) The department shall determine those services under par. (b) 21.
that contribute to the determinants of health. The department shall seek any

necessary state plan amendment or request any waiver of federal Medicaid law to

implement this paragraph. An?%atate plan amendment or waiver request inder thlSk

@éﬁrapb 1s not required to comply Wlth%xzo 940 or 49.45 (2t) he department is

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
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++#NOTE: This is reconciled s. 49.46 (2) (bv). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1885/P2, -1566/P1, and -1569/P1.

END INSERT 2-11
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This draft reconciles LRB-1885/P2, LRB-1566/P1, and LRB-1569/P1. All of these
drafts should continue to appear in the compiled bill.
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February 21, 2019

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
federal Medicaid law to provide the benefit but is not required to provided the -
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
implement this paragraph. The department is not required to provided the services
under this paragraph as a benefit under the Medical Assistance prbgram if the
federal department of health and human services does not provide federal financial
participation for the services under this paragraph.

© #=+=NOTE: This is reconciled s. 49.46 (2) (bv). This section has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1885/P2, -1566/P1, and -1569/P1.

(END)



